Sharon Kellx

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>

Sent: Monday 3 October 2022 08:18

To: Planning Department

Subject: RE: Roscommon County Council Planning Application Ref. No.: PD/22/526,

Applicant: Eamon Harney

Dear Planning Department,

I wish to acknowledge receipt of the below email and attached information. The details provided have been
uploaded to the EIA Portal on 03/10/2022 in relation to Portal ID number 2022179 and are available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htmi?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1

Competent Authority Reference: PD/22/526
Link to Application: http://www.eplanning.ie/RoscommonCC/AppFileRefDetails/22526/0

Regards,

Hugh Wogan,

EIA Poral team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aitiil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, DO1 WEX0

T +353 (0) 1 888 2000

www.gov.ie/housing

From: Planning Department <Planning@roscommaoncoco.ie>

Sent: Friday 30 September 2022 15:33

To: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>

Subject; Roscommon County Council Planning Application Ref. No.: PD/22/526, Applicant: Eamon Harney

chments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe. If you are in any doubt, please
tact the OGCIO IT Service Desk.

$his eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or open any
(7
Good afternoon,

Planning Application Reference No. PD/22/526 has been received by Roscommon County Council.

Applicant: Eamon Harney



Application: Permission for development consisting of the extraction of sand, stone and gravel (site area 6.938 hectares) The

development will involve the extraction of sand, stone and gravel over an extraction area of 4.90
hectares {volume to be extracted = 466.766m3 approximately) over a 10 year period, screening/processing of
stone, sand and gravel from the site using mobile plant, construction of offices (33m2), welfare facilities (9m2),
well, water settlement pond (area 2,020 m2), weighbridge, wheel wash, entrance, set down area, car parking,
truck parking, refuelling pad, petrol oil interceptor, fencing, landscaping/screening, signage, lighting, wastewater
storage, tank for site offices, and all other ancillary works. (The land will be restored to agricuitural lands on the
completion of the extraction of sand, stone and gravel) (An Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) has
been submitted with the planning application) at Rooskagh Townland, Bellanamullia{Bealnamulla), Athlone, Co.
Roscommon.

| attach the following information:

1. A copy of the confirmation notice from the EIA Portal to the applicant confirming that the information
provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal under EIA Portal ID number 2022179 (confirmation e-mail
attached).

2. The URL link to the application documents. All documentation submitted with the application can be viewed
on Roscommon County Council’s website at
http://www.eplanning.ie/RoscommonCC/AppFileRefDetails/22526/0 This is the link to the page of the
website where the application and documents associated with the application may be accessed.

Mise le meas,

Mary Dolan,

Administrative Officer, Planning Department,
Roscommaon County Council, Aras an Chontae,
Roscommon, F42 VR93.

E-mail: marydolan@roscommoncoco.ie

Tel. No. 090 6637176

Please address all e-mail correspondence to plannhing@roscommaoncoco.ie

This message is for the named person's use only. If you received this message in error, please immediately
delete it and all copies and notify the sender.-You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute,
print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender and not of Roscommon County Council.




